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APRIL 1, 1867 P

TO: LOUIS 1VON.
- *
FROM:. KENT SIMMS .
RE: INFORMATION RECEIVED IN REGARD TO OSWALD HAVING HIS
AUTO FIXED IN 1963 AT 2y ESS0 STATION AT 2900 SOUTH
CLATRORNE

On February 29, 1967, Detective Simms received an assign
ment from Assistant District Attorney Sciambra at which time
Sciambra related that he had received ihformation from a MR. DT
ROSA, attorney at law, that someone connected with the service )
station at 2900 South Claiborne was bragging to customers that he
bossessed a worksheet or some other Paper which was signed by

LEON OSWALD in 1963 pertaining to OSWALD having his automobile
repaired at the aforementioned station.

Detective Simms at this roint conrected MR. DI ROS2
and no further information could be obtzined from him in regargs
to th ter. Detective §i angd Eckert
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MR. WICKER was no:i zt the station. The officers learned
this information from an employse. They further reguested that -
MR. WICKER be contacted and asked to report to the office of the
District Attorney at approximately 3:00 P.m. this date. '

March 29, 1967, at 3:00 p.m., MR. WICKER arrived at
the office of the District Attorney. Detective Simms question=d

this subject in regars r elgned by I
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this test.
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